Message

From: Hanson, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=976B280C3EAF4E50B91A25D75466CF3C-HANSON, ANDREW]
Sent: 6/7/2017 7:45:32 PM

To: 'Chris Hornback' [CHornback@nacwa.org]
Subject: RE: WOTUS Federalism Meeting Agenda.docx and Slide presentation
Hi Chris —

Just use the address provided in the slides, cwawotus@epa.gov, and it’s always good to cc Donna Downing.

On the other, while | hesitate to call it a “hard” deadline, | would not want a contractor to see a post-June 19 submission
date and {potentially) put your comments in a “lower priority” grouping. To be clear, I'm not saying that that would
happen, and | know that OWOW staff will be diligent and fair about comment analysis. But you get my general drift,
right?

From: Chris Hornback [mailto:CHornback@nacwa.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Hanson, Andrew <Hanson.Andrew@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: WOTUS Federalism Meeting Agenda.docx and Slide presentation

Andrew — We are preparing comments for June 19 {the date discussed in April). Is that still a hard deadline and are there
any specific instructions for submitting comments (like who we should address our letter to, etc.)?

Any help is much appreciated.

-Chris

Chyis Hornback | Chief Technical Officer | National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA)

(©F  Ex.6 il Ex.6 __¥chernback@nacwa.org

From: Hanson, Andrew [mailio: Harson Andrew @ epa.sov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Hanson Carolyn <chanson@ecos.org>; randersoniiusmayors.org; Schaefer, Alex <a5charfer @NGAORG>;
winott@hwesizov.org; Chris Hornback <CHornback@nacwa.org>; Gerry Baker <ggrry.haker@iopco state ohk.us>;
nathan®@nasda.org peg bostwich@aswm.org; twillardson@wswe utah.gov; iivle@nwra. org Jeffrey Stockdale
<jstockdale@esg ore>

Cc: Hanson, Andrew <Hanson Andrew@ena gov>; Eargle, Frances <Eargle Frances@epa, gov>; Christensen, Damaris
<Christensen.Damaris@eps.zov>; Bowles, Jack <Bowles dack@ena gov>; Bangerter, Layne <bangerterlayneflepa.gov>;
Richardson, RobinH <Richardson Bobind@epa,gov>; Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@epa.goy>

Subject: WOTUS Federalism Meeting Agenda.docx and Slide presentation

Folks —

Attached are the agenda (which includes the call-in number) and a copy of the slide presentation for this afternoon’s
Federalism briefing.
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Please do not forward any portion of this email, including attachments, to colleagues or your groups’ members until
AFTER the meeting concludes.

AH
EPA Intergovernmental

Ex.6  i-mobile
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Message

From: Matt Ellsworth [ellsworth@miningamerica.org]

Sent: 4/3/2017 6:02:41 PM

To: Bangerter, Layne [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eb60fa9f470b4cb3802a892f1da68b25-Bangerter,]

Subject: Pruitt Scheduler

Attachments: removed.txt

Layne, can you send me the proper protocol for a group to request a short {15min) pic and meet with the
Administrator. The Women’s Mining Coalition {(WMC) will be in DC (as will ) the week of May 1%. It would
be a good opportunity for them to meet him and for him to outreach to the important role women plain in
our industry. No serious policy discussion, grib n grinis all.

Would you send my way the contact for a schedule request?

Thanks brother, we will catch up privately when | am there as well.

Matthew Ellsworth
Government Affairs Manager

Office: 509-624-1158. EX. 6 !

www. MiningAmerica.org
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Message

From: Bangerter, Layne [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EB60OFA9F470B4CB3802A892F1DA68B25-BANGERTER, ]

Sent: 5/5/2017 8:59:41 PM

To: david.kreutzer@heritage.org

Subject: FW: senate

Attachments: image2017-05-05-125809.pdf

Thanks David: | would appreciate a letter. Layne

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00035795-00001
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April 8, 2017

The Honorable Donald J. Trump
Fresident of the United States
The White Houss

1800 Pennsyvivania Avenue, NW
Washington, {0 20500

Daar W, Prasigent:

We are wriling to give you owr strongest endorsement of Lavne R, Bangerter for nomination ss Undar
Szoretary for Agricullure — Natural Resources and Environment, Layne's realworld experisnce, publin
service record and Weslern common sense make him an outstarding candidate for this position.

You are kely alrsady familiar with Layne from bis work as the Trump Campaign Direstor of idaho, but our
association with Layne goss back more than a decade when he began working % Senator Crapo as Senate
State Director for Agriculture. Over the years, we developed an implictt rust &y Layne. He represented ldahe
well {0 the agriculiure and natural resources community in idaho, and brought his extensive background into
his review on the various tircumstances we regularly encourster in these fields,

Layne is one of the most personabile individuals you will sver encounter, His network exiends bayond
geographic and policy-related sirdes, and holps inform his thought processes. He has Hends in svery
sorner of the globe. Bl thet fiendly exterior doesn't prevent him from providing critical analysis and sxpert
review of challenging and controversial issues. He is a problem-solver wha Jooks for collaborative wavs In
rasnive conflich, but he alse recognizes when itis necessary o forge shead with the best solution avaiiabla,

His expariance running his own farmiranch gives him g much-needed perspactive on how government
edicts filter down to the actual ground. You have 1o search far and wide for somenne with s much
paperience and CHTETIOn sense reganding natural resources, environment and agriculiure issues. Layne
knows these issues because he has lived with them for decadss: he understands them through 2
goverment perspective because of his professional work in the Senate and the U5, Fish and Widile
Service. You fully understand the value of having people like Layne—ihose with reabdife experience—in
positions that will crafl policy in your Administration.

We urge vou to give Layns serous and thoughtful consideration for the USDA Under Seoretary for Naturgl
Resources and Environment. Qur country will benefit significantly with Layne helping advocate for
commuonsense and workable solutions.

Sincergly,

e
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MIKE CRAPO Q‘%NM } JAMES B RISCH
United States Senator - United States Senator

R
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Prear Seeretary Perdue,

When we met prior to your confirmation, we discussed the need to improve the
health of our forests, empower users of federal land, and begin to once again harvest
timber in a responsible way. Layne Bangerter is the man to do just this, which is why |
am proud to recommend him for the job of Under Secretary of Agriculture for Natural
Resources and Environment.

For too long the Department of Agriculiure Eam over ‘Eaﬁ.‘z(_:sl»;f:d the dominant role it
plays in western states. As vou know, the Forest Servic ns more than § million acres
of land m Utah. Hailing from Idaho, Mr. Bangerter is sure ‘E@ reorient the Department
westward, Such an undertaking will not be easy, but is necess sary, and 1s one Mr.
Bangerter 1s capable of successfully executing,

Mr. Bangerter holds a degree In forest and wildlife management. He is
dedicated public servant having already worked for the Department of :‘*wnmimz\, and
spending the past decade assisting Sen. Crapo as his Director of Natural Resources and
Agriculture. My, Bangerter i3 an avid cutdoorsman, farmer, and rancher. In short, he
understands the demands of the Department and those who depend on 1t for their
economc hvelthood.

Mr, Bangerter has the experience 1o identify the Department of Agriculture
faults, the vision to »haﬂ; a new path for the agency, and the determination to see t? ese
changes take hold.

P hope vou will make him vour under secrctary.

g
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Message

From: Bangerter, Layne [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EB60OFA9F470B4CB3802A892F1DA68B25-BANGERTER, ]

Sent: 4/3/2017 6:09:11 PM

To: Matt Ellsworth [ellsworth@miningamerica.org]

Subject: RE: Pruitt Scheduler

Have shot it up the foodchain! | am sure he will want to do this, stand-by.

From: Matt Ellsworth [mailto:ellsworth@miningamerica.org]
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Bangerter, Layne <bangerter.layne@epa.gov>

Subject: Pruitt Scheduler

Layne, can you send me the proper protocol for a group to request a short {15min) pic and meet with the
Administrator. The Women’s Mining Coalition (WMC) will be in DC (as will 1) the week of May 1%, It would
be a good opportunity for them to meet him and for him to outreach to the important role women plain in
our industry. No serious policy discussion, grib n grin is all.

Would you send my way the contact for a schedule request?

Thanks brother, we will catch up privately when | am there as well.

Matthew Ellsworth
Government Affairs Manager

American Exploration & Mining Association

www. MiningAmerica.org
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